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OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
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       ATTORNEY GENERAL               LITIGATION BUREAU 
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April 8, 2022 

BY ECF     

Hon. Ronnie Abrams 

United States District Judge 

Southern District of New York 

40 Foley Square 

New York, NY 10007 

 

 RE: DCCC v. Kosinski et al., SDNY No. 22 CV 1029 (RA) 

 

Dear Judge Abrams: 

 

This Office represents Defendants Peter S. Kosinski, Douglas A. Kellner, Andrew J. 

Spano, Anthony J. Casale, Todd D. Valentine and Kristen Zebrowski-Stavisky (collectively, “the 

State Defendants”), all sued in their capacities as officials of the New York State Board of 

Elections (“SBOE”), in the above-referenced action. The State Defendants are in receipt of 

motion papers (ECF Nos. 38, 38-1 and 38-2) submitted by proposed intervenors-defendants 

Republican National Committee, National Republican Congressional Committee, and New York 

Republican State Committee seeking leave to intervene as defendants in this case.  

 

This is to advise the Court that the State Defendants respectfully take no position with 

respect to the motion of proposed intervenors-defendants. 

 

            Thank you for your Honor’s consideration of this matter. 

 

                                                                                    Respectfully submitted, 

 

                                                                                      /s/ Seth J. Farber  

                                                                                    Seth J. Farber 

                                                                                    Special Litigation Counsel 

 

cc: All Counsel of Record (By ECF) 
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